TEXAS OlL & GAS CORP.

900 WILCC BUILDING

MIDLAND, TEXAS 7970l

January 11, 1978

New Mexizo Oil Conservation Commission
District IT

Drawer DD

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett

Artesia, N. M. 88210

Re: O'Brien "A" #1
Chaves County

Dear Mr. Gressett:

In connection with the above captioned well, we submit the following
Form C-104 request for a test allowable.

During compietion and testing of the subject well, approximately

130 BBLS of condensate were accumulated in a rental tank located at
the weil site. This well is presently shut in waiting on negotiations
of a gas contract. It appears that these negotiations may not be
finalized for several months. It is therefore requested that a test
allowable be granted to Texas 0il & Gas Corp. so that this condensate
may be seld and this rental tank released.

If further information is required, please advise.

Very truly yours,

X P

S. P. Baker
District Drilling Engineer
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